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An August 1910 postcard at the Dedication of
the Monument. Unitarian Church on the right.
Next on its left is the old High School; Pil-
grim Congregational Church and the Town Hall.

THIS SPACE FOR A

Dedicated on August 5, 1910, to com- — ;
memorate the landing of the band of DDRESS ONLY e
Pilgrims in the ‘‘Mayflower,’’ Novem-
ber 11, 1620. The shaft is 252 feet and
7 inches high, and cost $90,000—of
which the United States Government
gave $40,000; Massachusetts $25,000; A/
the town of Provincetown $5,000; and | //

associations and individuals the balance.

The back of the above postcard, written by Altheal's
Grandma (Bessie Mayo) Perkins to her sister, Lizzie
(Mayo) Aiken. "Hollis" is Hollis Mayo & Anna hls wife.

(Hollis is Uncle Herm's son and Althes's 2nd Cousin)

Pilgrim Monument and Harbor, Provincetown, Mass.
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About 1915. Town Hall with Pilgrim Church
richt; the 814 Hish School, and Unitarian Chureh,

HNarbor from Town Hill, Provincetown, Mass.

1910 view from Town Hill before Sklaroff's
Wharf was built. Note Freight
cars on RR Whanrf




